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On a shady hilltop just thirty minutes south |

of downtown Los Angeles sits Rancho Los
Alamitos, an incomparable landscape that
tells a tale of Southern California history
spanning centuries.

The native Gabrielino/Tongva people of the ' L

Los Angeles Basin call this land Povuu’ngna,

the sacred village where, in traditional belief, m

the ancestors first emerged and gathered
for ceremony and trade. But in 1790 their
land would fall within a great Spanish land
concession given to Manuel Nieto for his
service on the Portola expedition of 1769.
Under later Mexican rule, Rancho Los
Alamitos was one of five great ranchos
founded from Nieto's land in 1833. For
new owners Governor José Figueroa, then
Abel Stearns, the “Ranch of the Little
Cottonwoods” was a valued 28,500-acre
asset with natural springs. For two
generations of the Bixby family, its last
private owners, and their workers from
around the world, tenant and lease farmers,
Rancho Los Alamitos was an enterprising,
diversified ranch, as well as a home that
would endure through the early 20th
century and the imprint of modern times.

Twice listed on the National Register of
Historic Places, today’s 7.5-acre site is an
unsurpassed oasis in time with an adobe-
core Ranch House, the lush Gardens and
Barns Area of the early 20th century
working ranch, and a new Rancho Center.
Impeccably preserved and restored, Rancho
Los Alamitos is a place for all time, revealing
the culture and ecology of the region past
to present.

OWNERS AND WORKERS

The successive owners of Rancho Los Alamitos
were notable, prosperous men in the region and
state, but they depended on the efforts of others.
From the time of Povuu’ngna through the Spanish-
Mexican era, California Indians supported the
rancho economy. In the late 19th century, owner
John Bixby hired workers from the U.S., Europe,
China, and Japan to cultivate his fields and raise
livestock as did other big land owners. His son,
Fred Bixby, like other Californians, relied on labor
from Mexico, as well as Belgian tenant and
Japanese lease farmers to maintain the smaller
3,600-acre ranch. In 1968, the children of Fred and
Florence Bixby, the last private owners, donated
the remaining 7.5-acres of Rancho Los Alamitos
to the City of Long Beach for public benefit.

Rancho Los Alamitos has always been resilient.
Abundant natural attributes, including water,
land for ranching, farming, development, and oil
have combined with the perspectives of native
people and newcomers to support continuity
and change over years. Its historic open green
space is a timeless haven in the urban landscape,
and always a place to be. Today Rancho Los
Alamitos works to preserve its cultural ecology
through ongoing stewardship. Geo-thermal
technology supports the new Rancho Center
and Bookshop/Classroom, and is but one
example of ongoing efforts to ensure a
sustainable future. Rancho Los Alamitos is the

. SR w first historic site in the Southern California

region to adapt this green technology.

> Itwas thefeelmgofthe sze £
that had been lived here before;
4 o thousand dzﬁ‘er@nt influence
s though a great kiver. were
£ .’gﬂowmgpasz‘ The continuity
& £ ,f sze that was the seeret.

—FLGR@NCE BIXBY 1922







